

## **Service High School PTSA Minutes**

January 8th, 2013

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm.

### **In attendance:**

Dan Garcia	Frank Shaffer
Kim Garcia	Laurie Northey
John Gaskins	Amy Vukasin
Deanna McCreary	Ken Schulz
Judy Lee	

### **Secretary's Report**

~ Minutes read & approved.

### **Treasurer's Report**

~ Report presented & approved.

~ December Expenses: \$236.05 donuts & stuff staff lounges holiday. Was much appreciated by the staff. \$352.07 CASP snacks. \$4,234.68 Cougar Cache merchandise.

### **Principal's Report**

~ Chain Reaction Wednesday, Jan. 17<sup>th</sup>. Follow up to Rachel's Challenge.

~ Greg Eschenlohr new head football coach. Has coached C team for many years.

~ Construction to begin spring 2013 with anticipated completion date of 2015.

Gym last area to be complete.

~ Jan. 17<sup>th</sup> site plan & public comments for bleachers near the field to be held at O'Malley Elementary for mid hillside committee council and Jan 31<sup>st</sup> at Abbott Loop Elementary for Abbott Loop Communitarian Council. Feb. 14<sup>th</sup> public meeting regarding the field bleachers to be held here at Service after Student conferences.

~ Dr. Browder to cut 25 million to balance the budget. Hopefully will not affect direct classroom teachers.

~ Service will be losing the part-time library aid.

~ #30 new students this semester

~ Teacher Gretchen Taylor recently diagnosed with breast cancer. Currently going through chemotherapy.

~ 2 new teachers added to the staff

### **Teacher Report**

~ Would like to hold a similar function to last years B BOYZ fundraiser. Still in planning stage will have more information next meeting

### **Student Report**

~ Sadie Hawkins dance maybe replaced with a carnival.

~ Mr. Congeniality 3/22, Service Idol 4/20, Pig Roast 4/26, ASAG Conference April 11-13 Tri-Valley, Prom 4/6, Graduation 5/15 2:00 pm.

### **Cougar Cache Report**

~ With the holiday sold out of lots of food items. Will be restocked soon.

~ Freezer cleaned during holiday break.

~ Debate on whether to sell diet soda or not in the Cougar Cache. Deanna to get feedback from parents & volunteers and make desicison.

### **Old Business**

~ Website discussion on Go Daddy.

~ Thank you received from DECA.

~ Thank you received from Cross Country Ski Team.

~ Would like display case for PTSA moved to main hallway.

### **New Business**

~ Student Riley Armstrong looking to start a lacrosse club at Service and requesting financial support from PTSA. Would need a sponsor first. Will steer him in new direction to set up such a club within the guidelines.

~ New officers needed for PTSA for the next school year. Dan Garcia willing to accept President position. All others will be open: Vice President, treasurer, secretary, and membership.

### **Adjournment**

~ Meeting adjourned at 6:50 pm

~ Next meeting scheduled for Tuesday, February 12th, 6:00 pm.